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September 26, 2019 
 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
BL106-19, Purchase of Senior Center Furniture 

 
 Q1.  Will the bid be awarded to a single vendor or by line item? 
 A1.  The intent is to award the contract to a single bidder. However, per the invitation to bid; The 

County reserves the right to make an award as deemed in its best interest, which may include 
awarding a bid to a single bidder or multiple bidders; or to award the whole bid, only part of the 
bid, or none of the bid to single or multiple bidders, based on its sole discretion of its best 
interest. 

 
Q2. Is a bid bond required?  
A2. No 
 
Q3. Do you have an anticipated purchase order release date?  
A3. A purchase order will be issued as closely as possible to the bid opening after evaluation and 

Board of Commissioner approval (if applicable). However, per the invitation to bid; In 
compliance with the attached specifications, the undersigned offers and agrees, if this quote is 
accepted by the Board of Commissioners within ninety (90) days of the date of quote opening, to 
furnish any or all of the items upon which prices are quoted, at the price set opposite each item, 
delivered to the designated point(s) within the time specified in the quote schedule. 

 
Q4. Do you have a required installation date?  

   A4. Delivery and installation should be completed no later than December 09, 2019. However, each 
bidder is to include a delivery ARO (delivery after receipt of order) on the Bid Schedule. 
Delivery time may be taken into consideration for award. 

 
 Q5. Please confirm that you will accept comparable alternatives to the product listed on your bid 

form. 
 A5. Yes, equivalents are being accepted for evaluation. 
 
 

C1. Please revise the description of Line Item 2 to read; 9' fabric Windmaster (or equivalent) 
umbrella with one (1) 1/2" diameter pole (color: terra cotta or equivalent) 

 
 
This addendum should be signed in the space provided below and returned with your bid. Failure to do so 
may result in your bid being deemed non-responsive. 

 
 
Company Name           
 
Authorized Representative          

 
Kaley Ivins, CPPB  
Purchasing Associate III 


